
 
 
 

          
 

 

 

Macomb County 
Election Department 

  
 

 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 
 

MACOMB COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION 
SPECIAL MEETING 

 
Macomb County Clerk’s Office 

Election Department 
(586) 469-5209 

 
 

The Macomb County Election Commission will hold a SPECIAL MEETING on 
Wednesday, June 13, 2018, at 11:30 a.m. in the Probate Court Building, 21850 
Dunham Rd., Mount Clemens, to approve the ballots for the August 7, 2018 Election. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kathy Smith 
Macomb County Clerk/Register of Deeds 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Macomb County Election Department 
32 Market Street 

Mount Clemens, MI 48043-5640 
586-469-5209; Fax: 586-469-6927 

macombgov.org/elections 
elections@macombgov.org 

 



 
 
 

          
 

 

 

Macomb County 
Election Department 

  
 

 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

MACOMB COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION 
SPECIAL MEETING 

June 13, 2018 

Probate Court Building 
21850 Dunham Rd. 

Mt. Clemens, MI  48043 
11:30 a.m. 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order 

II. Adoption of Agenda 

III. Public Participation (limited to five minutes) 

IV. Approval of Minutes from May 10, 2018 Election Commission Meeting 

V. Approve ballots for the August 7, 2018 Election 

VI. Unfinished Business 

VII. New Business 

VIII. Public Participation 

IX. Adjournment 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Macomb County Election Department 
32 Market Street 

Mount Clemens, MI 48043-5640 
586-469-5209; Fax: 586-469-6927 

macombgov.org/elections 
elections@macombgov.org 

 



 

 

 
MACOMB COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION 

SPECIAL MEETING 
May 10, 2018 

UNOFFICIAL MINUTES 
 

The Macomb County Election Commission met on Thursday, May 10, 2018, in Court Room #1 of 
the Macomb County Probate Court Building, 21850 Dunham, Mount Clemens with the following 
members present: 
 

    Judge Kathryn George – Senior Probate Judge, Chairperson  
       Larry Rocca – County Treasurer 
      Kathy Smith – County Clerk 
       Also Present:    Roger Cardamone – Election Department 
      John Schapka – Corporation Counsel 

   Joe Biondo – Treasurer’s Office 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Judge George called the meeting to order at 1:33 p.m.   
 
MOTION TO ADOPT AGENDA 
A motion to adopt the agenda was made by Larry Rocca.  Kathy Smith seconded the motion. The 
motion carried.  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 

None 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM APRIL 24, 2018 MEETING  
Larry Rocca made a motion to approve the minutes as presented.  Kathy Smith seconded the 
motion.  The motion carried.  
 
JUDGE CLARITY AND FACTUALITY ON SUBMITTED PETITIONS 
Petition 1:  Tom Sokol spoke.  20331 Vine, Macomb, MI 48044 

Judge George, Larry Rocca, and Kathy Smith voted to approve the petition.   
By a 3-0 vote, the petition was approved. 
 

Petition 2:  Tom Sokol spoke.  20331 Vine, Macomb, MI 48044 
Judge George, Larry Rocca, and Kathy Smith voted to approve the petition.   
By a 3-0 vote, the petition was approved. 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

None 
 



 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 

Jim Gelios spoke.  16822 White Plains Drive, Macomb, MI 48044 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

At 1:41 p.m, Larry Rocca made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Judge George.  
The motion carried and the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Kathy Smith 
Macomb County Clerk/Register of Deeds 



OFFICIAL BALLOT
Primary Election

Tuesday, August 7, 2018
Macomb County, Michigan
Center Line City, Precinct 1

Partisan Section
Vote in Only 1 Party Section

Republican Party
Section

Democratic Party
Section

Libertarian Party
Section

VOTE BOTH FRONT AND BACK OF BALLOT

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

Brian Calley

Patrick Colbeck

Jim Hines

Bill Schuette

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

John James

Sandy Pensler

Representative in Congress
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Candius Stearns

Legislative

State Senator
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Jeff Bonnell

Fred Kuplicki

Representative in State
Legislature
28th District

Vote for not more than 1

Aaron Delikta

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Norbert Golembiewski

Joseph M. Hunt

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

Abdul El-Sayed

Shri Thanedar

Gretchen Whitmer

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

Debbie Stabenow

Representative in Congress
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Martin Brook

Andy Levin

Ellen Lipton

Legislative

State Senator
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Kristina Lodovisi

Paul Wojno

Representative in State
Legislature
28th District

Vote for not more than 1

Patrick Green

Lori M. Stone

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Mark A. Hackel

Arnold Simkus

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

Bill Gelineau

John J. Tatar

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

Representative in Congress
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Legislative

State Senator
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Representative in State
Legislature
28th District

Vote for not more than 1

Ryan Manier

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Proposal Section

County

Macomb County Public
Transportation Millage

If approved, this proposal will
renew and increase the .9926
formerly authorized, to 1.0 mills
for the years 2018 through
2021, and allow continued
support to the Suburban
Mobility Authority for Regional
Transportation (SMART) for a
public transportation system
serving the elderly, disabled
and general public of Macomb
County.

For the purpose of providing
funds in support of public
transportation serving the
elderly, disabled, and general
public, shall the limitation on
the amount of taxes imposed
on taxable property located
within Macomb County, be
renewed and increased from
.9926 formerly authorized, to
1.0 mills for a period of four (4)
years, being years 2018
through 2021?  It is estimated
that if approved this millage
would raise approximately
$27,080,581 in the first year.

Yes

No

11

21

40

41

42

43

51

SAMPLE



Partisan Section - Continued
Vote in Only 1 Party Section

Republican Party
Section

Democratic Party
Section

Libertarian Party
Section

VOTE BOTH FRONT AND BACK OF BALLOT

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Nicholyn Brandenburg

Jaxon Goodman

Sylvia Grot

Ralph Lambert

James Perna

Trese Servitto-Smith

Randell J. Shafer

Alan Shepperd

Lisa Sinclair

Paula Verticchio

Julie Williams

Commissioner
2nd District

Vote for not more than 1

Gary Boike

K.G. Wittbrodt

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 2

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Steve Bieda

Carol Shumard Diehl

Cynthia A. Konal

Fred Miller

Eva Tkaczyk

Geoffrey Varga

Commissioner
2nd District

Vote for not more than 1

Marvin E. Sauger

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 1

Kawsar Dewan

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Commissioner
2nd District

Vote for not more than 1

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 2

SAMPLE



OFFICIAL BALLOT
Primary and Special Election

Tuesday, August 7, 2018
Macomb County, Michigan

Warren City, Precinct 1

Partisan Section
Vote in Only 1 Party Section

Republican Party
Section

Democratic Party
Section

Libertarian Party
Section

VOTE BOTH FRONT AND BACK OF BALLOT

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

Bill Schuette

Brian Calley

Patrick Colbeck

Jim Hines

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

Sandy Pensler

John James

Representative in Congress
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Candius Stearns

Legislative

State Senator
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Fred Kuplicki

Jeff Bonnell

Representative in State
Legislature
28th District

Vote for not more than 1

Aaron Delikta

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Joseph M. Hunt

Norbert Golembiewski

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

Shri Thanedar

Gretchen Whitmer

Abdul El-Sayed

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

Debbie Stabenow

Representative in Congress
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Martin Brook

Andy Levin

Ellen Lipton

Legislative

State Senator
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Paul Wojno

Kristina Lodovisi

Representative in State
Legislature
28th District

Vote for not more than 1

Lori M. Stone

Patrick Green

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Arnold Simkus

Mark A. Hackel

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

John J. Tatar

Bill Gelineau

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

Representative in Congress
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Legislative

State Senator
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Representative in State
Legislature
28th District

Vote for not more than 1

Ryan Manier

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Proposal Section

County

Macomb County Public
Transportation Millage

If approved, this proposal will
renew and increase the .9926
formerly authorized, to 1.0 mills
for the years 2018 through
2021, and allow continued
support to the Suburban
Mobility Authority for Regional
Transportation (SMART) for a
public transportation system
serving the elderly, disabled
and general public of Macomb
County.

For the purpose of providing
funds in support of public
transportation serving the
elderly, disabled, and general
public, shall the limitation on
the amount of taxes imposed
on taxable property located
within Macomb County, be
renewed and increased from
.9926 formerly authorized, to
1.0 mills for a period of four (4)
years, being years 2018
through 2021?  It is estimated
that if approved this millage
would raise approximately
$27,080,581 in the first year.

Yes

No

City

Millage Renewal Proposal
For Police Protection

Shall the City of Warren be
authorized, in section 9.1 of the
City Charter, to levy up to
.9676 mills ($0.9676 per
$1,000.00) on taxable value of
property in the City of Warren
each year for twenty (20) years
for police protection, beginning
with the 2018 tax levy and
continuing through 2038?  In
the first year, the millage will
raise estimated revenues of
$3,182,402.00 dedicated to
preserving police protection in
the City of Warren. If approved,
this would be a RENEWAL of
the previous millage
authorizing the levy of .9798
mills.

Yes

No

Millage Renewal Proposal 
For Fire Department And

Emergency Medical
Services

Shall the City of Warren be
authorized, in section 9.1 of the
City Charter, to levy up to
.9676 mills ($0.9676 per
$1,000.00) on taxable value of
property in the City of Warren
each year for twenty (20) years
for fire department and
emergency medical services,
beginning with the 2018 tax
levy and continuing through
2038?  In the first year, the
millage will raise estimated
revenues of $3,182,402.00
dedicated to preserving fire and
emergency medical services in
the City of Warren. If approved,
this would be a RENEWAL of
the previous millage
authorizing the levy of .9798
mills.

Yes

No

11

21

40

42

43

48

51

SAMPLE



Partisan Section - Continued
Vote in Only 1 Party Section

Republican Party
Section

Democratic Party
Section

Libertarian Party
Section

VOTE BOTH FRONT AND BACK OF BALLOT

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Randell J. Shafer

Alan Shepperd

Lisa Sinclair

Paula Verticchio

Julie Williams

Nicholyn Brandenburg

Jaxon Goodman

Sylvia Grot

Ralph Lambert

James Perna

Trese Servitto-Smith

Commissioner
1st District

Vote for not more than 1

Mary Ellen Childs

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 2

Joseph Debrowsky

Miron Sady

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Carol Shumard Diehl

Cynthia A. Konal

Fred Miller

Eva Tkaczyk

Geoffrey Varga

Steve Bieda

Commissioner
1st District

Vote for not more than 1

Andrey Duzyj

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 5

Robert L. Callender

Ortavia McClain

Pete Sutliff

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Commissioner
1st District

Vote for not more than 1

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 2

Drew Frydrych

SAMPLE



OFFICIAL BALLOT
Primary Election

Tuesday, August 7, 2018
Macomb County, Michigan

Clinton Township, Precinct 1

Partisan Section
Vote in Only 1 Party Section

Republican Party
Section

Democratic Party
Section

Libertarian Party
Section

VOTE BOTH FRONT AND BACK OF BALLOT

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

Brian Calley

Patrick Colbeck

Jim Hines

Bill Schuette

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

John James

Sandy Pensler

Representative in Congress
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Candius Stearns

Legislative

State Senator
10th District

Vote for not more than 1

Joseph Bogdan

Michael MacDonald

Michael Shallal
Formerly: Michael S. Shallal

Representative in State
Legislature
24th District

Vote for not more than 1

Steve Marino

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Norbert Golembiewski

Joseph M. Hunt

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

Shri Thanedar

Gretchen Whitmer

Abdul El-Sayed

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

Debbie Stabenow

Representative in Congress
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Andy Levin

Ellen Lipton

Martin Brook

Legislative

State Senator
10th District

Vote for not more than 1

Henry Yanez

Representative in State
Legislature
24th District

Vote for not more than 1

Laura Winn

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Mark A. Hackel

Arnold Simkus

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

Bill Gelineau

John J. Tatar

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

Representative in Congress
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Legislative

State Senator
10th District

Vote for not more than 1

Mike Saliba

Representative in State
Legislature
24th District

Vote for not more than 1

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Proposal Section

County

Macomb County Public
Transportation Millage

If approved, this proposal will
renew and increase the .9926
formerly authorized, to 1.0 mills
for the years 2018 through
2021, and allow continued
support to the Suburban
Mobility Authority for Regional
Transportation (SMART) for a
public transportation system
serving the elderly, disabled
and general public of Macomb
County.

For the purpose of providing
funds in support of public
transportation serving the
elderly, disabled, and general
public, shall the limitation on
the amount of taxes imposed
on taxable property located
within Macomb County, be
renewed and increased from
.9926 formerly authorized, to
1.0 mills for a period of four (4)
years, being years 2018
through 2021?  It is estimated
that if approved this millage
would raise approximately
$27,080,581 in the first year.

Yes

No

Township

Police Department
Millage Renewal Proposition

Shall the limitation on the
amount of taxes which may be
imposed on taxable property
within the Charter Township of
Clinton, Macomb County, State
of Michigan, be increased by
0.9875 mills ($.9875 on each
$1,000 of taxable value) for a
period of six (6) years, 2020 to
2025, inclusive, as a renewal of
the 1.000 mill previously
authorized by the electors of
the Township in 2013 as
reduced by operation of the
Headlee Amendment, for the
purpose of providing funds for:
(1) acquiring new police
apparatus; and (2) other
operational costs for the Police
Department?  It is estimated
that 0.9875 mills will raise
approximately Two Million
Eight Hundred and Eighteen
Thousand Three Hundred and
Twelve Dollars ($2,818,312)
when first levied in 2020.

Yes

No

11

21

40

43

44

45

52

SAMPLE



Partisan Section - Continued
Vote in Only 1 Party Section

Republican Party
Section

Democratic Party
Section

Libertarian Party
Section

Proposal Section - 
Continued

VOTE BOTH FRONT AND BACK OF BALLOT

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Paula Verticchio

Julie Williams

Nicholyn Brandenburg

Jaxon Goodman

Sylvia Grot

Ralph Lambert

James Perna

Trese Servitto-Smith

Randell J. Shafer

Alan Shepperd

Lisa Sinclair

Commissioner
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Kurt Broadbridge

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 2

Dorota Nollet

Robert Nollet

Sharon Rose Skupski

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Eva Tkaczyk

Geoffrey Varga

Steve Bieda

Carol Shumard Diehl

Cynthia A. Konal

Fred Miller

Commissioner
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Rodney N. Tolbert

Matt Wojcik

Elizabeth A. Lucido

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 2

Mary Jane Howard

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Commissioner
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 2

Township

Fire Department
Millage Renewal Proposition

Shall the limitation on the
amount of taxes which may be
imposed on taxable property
within the Charter Township of
Clinton, Macomb County, State
of Michigan, be increased by
2.2001 mills ($2.2001 on each
$1,000 of taxable value) for a
period of eight (8) years, 2022
to 2029, inclusive, as a renewal
of the 1.000 mill previously
authorized by the electors of
the Township in 2002 as
currently reduced to 0.9659
mills by operation of the
Headlee Amendment; and the
1.25 mills previously authorized
by the electors of the Township
in 2013 as currently reduced to
1.2342 mills by operation of the
Headlee Amendment, for the
purpose of providing funds for:
(1) furnishing and equipping
the Fire Department; and (2)
other operational costs for the
Fire Department?  It is
estimated that 2.2001 mills will
raise approximately Six Million
Two Hundred and
Seventy-Nine Thousand and
Fifty-Six Dollars ($6,279,056)
when first levied in 2022.

Yes

No

Road Proposition

Shall the limitation on the
amount of taxes which may be
imposed on taxable property
within the Charter Township of
Clinton, Macomb County, State
of Michigan, be increased by
1.900 mills ($1.900 on each
$1,000 of taxable value) for a
period of five (5) years, 2018 to
2022, inclusive, for the purpose
of providing funds for: (1)
replacing and repairing roads;
and (2) installing, replacing,
and repairing curbs, storm
drainage, sidewalks/pathways
and driveway portions within
the right-of-way adjacent to
such roads?  It is estimated
that 1.900 mills will raise
approximately Five Million Four
Hundred and Fifty-Five
Thousand and Four Hundred
and Fifty Dollars ($5,455,450)
when first levied in 2018.

Yes

No

SAMPLE



OFFICIAL BALLOT
Primary Election

Tuesday, August 7, 2018
Macomb County, Michigan

Harrison Township, Precinct 1

Partisan Section
Vote in Only 1 Party Section

Republican Party
Section

Democratic Party
Section

Libertarian Party
Section

VOTE BOTH FRONT AND BACK OF BALLOT

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

Jim Hines

Bill Schuette

Brian Calley

Patrick Colbeck

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

John James

Sandy Pensler

Representative in Congress
10th District

Vote for not more than 1

Paul Mitchell

Legislative

State Senator
8th District

Vote for not more than 1

Peter J. Lucido

Ken Goike

Representative in State
Legislature
24th District

Vote for not more than 1

Steve Marino

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Norbert Golembiewski

Joseph M. Hunt

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

Gretchen Whitmer

Abdul El-Sayed

Shri Thanedar

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

Debbie Stabenow

Representative in Congress
10th District

Vote for not more than 1

Frank Accavitti Jr.

Kimberly Bizon

Michael McCarthy

Legislative

State Senator
8th District

Vote for not more than 1

Patrick Biange

Raymond Filipek

Paul R. Francis

Representative in State
Legislature
24th District

Vote for not more than 1

Laura Winn

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Mark A. Hackel

Arnold Simkus

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

Bill Gelineau

John J. Tatar

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

Representative in Congress
10th District

Vote for not more than 1

Legislative

State Senator
8th District

Vote for not more than 1

Representative in State
Legislature
24th District

Vote for not more than 1

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Proposal Section

County

Macomb County Public
Transportation Millage

If approved, this proposal will
renew and increase the .9926
formerly authorized, to 1.0 mills
for the years 2018 through
2021, and allow continued
support to the Suburban
Mobility Authority for Regional
Transportation (SMART) for a
public transportation system
serving the elderly, disabled
and general public of Macomb
County.

For the purpose of providing
funds in support of public
transportation serving the
elderly, disabled, and general
public, shall the limitation on
the amount of taxes imposed
on taxable property located
within Macomb County, be
renewed and increased from
.9926 formerly authorized, to
1.0 mills for a period of four (4)
years, being years 2018
through 2021?  It is estimated
that if approved this millage
would raise approximately
$27,080,581 in the first year.

Yes

No

Township

A proposal to increase by
0.1784 mills for four years

to a 8.25 millage rate to
support and fund the

operations for Police, Fire,
and General Operations
within the Township for

Y2019, Y2020, Y2021 and
Y2022.

Shall the authorized Charter
Millage for General Operations
purposes within the Charter
Township of Harrison, Macomb
County, Michigan be increased
by up to 0.1784 mills to 8.2500
mills ($8.25 per $1,000 of
taxable value) upon real and
tangible personal property,
which will raise estimated
revenues of $7,632,906 in the
first year, of which 6.2000 mills
shall be allocated for fire
protection services, including
vehicles, apparatus,
equipment, housing, personnel,
and emergency medical and
ambulance service and 0.1500
mills shall be allocated for
apparatus purchases and
station improvements in the fire
department; 1.6500 mills for
police protection services; and
0.0000 mills for the general
operations within the Township
for Year 2019, Year 2020, Year
2021 and Year 2022?

Yes

No

11

21

40

43

46

49

54

SAMPLE



Partisan Section - Continued
Vote in Only 1 Party Section

Republican Party
Section

Democratic Party
Section

Libertarian Party
Section

Proposal Section - 
Continued

VOTE BOTH FRONT AND BACK OF BALLOT

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Nicholyn Brandenburg

Jaxon Goodman

Sylvia Grot

Ralph Lambert

James Perna

Trese Servitto-Smith

Randell J. Shafer

Alan Shepperd

Lisa Sinclair

Paula Verticchio

Julie Williams

Commissioner
10th District

Vote for not more than 1

Barbara Zinner

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 3

Richard Ballew

Michael A. Cornwell

Dean Jarocki

Candice S. Miller

Michael Senyszyn

Robert J. Stachowicz

Henry Tomkowiak

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Cynthia A. Konal

Fred Miller

Eva Tkaczyk

Geoffrey Varga

Steve Bieda

Carol Shumard Diehl

Commissioner
10th District

Vote for not more than 1

Robert A. Leonetti

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 3

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Commissioner
10th District

Vote for not more than 1

Catherine Filus

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 2

Township

A proposal to levy an
increase of 0.7000 mills to

support and fund four
additional Sheriff Deputies

for Police operations
within the Township for

Y2019, Y2020, Y2021 and
Y2022.

Shall the authorized Charter
Millage for Police Operations
purposes within the Charter
Township of Harrison, Macomb
County, Michigan be increased
by up to 0.7000 ($0.70 per
$1,000 of taxable value) upon
real and tangible personal
property, which will raise
estimated revenues of
$647,640 in the first year, of
which up to 0.7000 mills shall
be allocated for police
protection services within the
Township for Year 2019, Year
2020, Year 2021 and Year
2022?

Yes

No

SAMPLE



OFFICIAL BALLOT
Primary Election

Tuesday, August 7, 2018
Macomb County, Michigan
Eastpointe City, Precinct 1

Partisan Section
Vote in Only 1 Party Section

Republican Party
Section

Democratic Party
Section

Libertarian Party
Section

VOTE BOTH FRONT AND BACK OF BALLOT

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

Patrick Colbeck

Jim Hines

Bill Schuette

Brian Calley

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

Sandy Pensler

John James

Representative in Congress
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Candius Stearns

Legislative

State Senator
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Fred Kuplicki

Jeff Bonnell

Representative in State
Legislature
18th District

Vote for not more than 1

Kyle McKee

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Joseph M. Hunt

Norbert Golembiewski

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

Gretchen Whitmer

Abdul El-Sayed

Shri Thanedar

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

Debbie Stabenow

Representative in Congress
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Ellen Lipton

Martin Brook

Andy Levin

Legislative

State Senator
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Paul Wojno

Kristina Lodovisi

Representative in State
Legislature
18th District

Vote for not more than 1

Kevin Hertel

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Arnold Simkus

Mark A. Hackel

State

Governor
Vote for not more than 1

John J. Tatar

Bill Gelineau

Congressional

United States Senator
Vote for not more than 1

Representative in Congress
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Legislative

State Senator
9th District

Vote for not more than 1

Representative in State
Legislature
18th District

Vote for not more than 1

County

Executive
Vote for not more than 1

Proposal Section

County

Macomb County Public
Transportation Millage

If approved, this proposal will
renew and increase the .9926
formerly authorized, to 1.0 mills
for the years 2018 through
2021, and allow continued
support to the Suburban
Mobility Authority for Regional
Transportation (SMART) for a
public transportation system
serving the elderly, disabled
and general public of Macomb
County.

For the purpose of providing
funds in support of public
transportation serving the
elderly, disabled, and general
public, shall the limitation on
the amount of taxes imposed
on taxable property located
within Macomb County, be
renewed and increased from
.9926 formerly authorized, to
1.0 mills for a period of four (4)
years, being years 2018
through 2021?  It is estimated
that if approved this millage
would raise approximately
$27,080,581 in the first year.

Yes

No

11

21

40

41

42

44

52

SAMPLE



Partisan Section - Continued
Vote in Only 1 Party Section

Republican Party
Section

Democratic Party
Section

Libertarian Party
Section

Proposal Section - 
Continued

VOTE BOTH FRONT AND BACK OF BALLOT

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Trese Servitto-Smith

Randell J. Shafer

Alan Shepperd

Lisa Sinclair

Paula Verticchio

Julie Williams

Nicholyn Brandenburg

Jaxon Goodman

Sylvia Grot

Ralph Lambert

James Perna

Commissioner
3rd District

Vote for not more than 1

Lawrence Joseph Behr

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 1

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Geoffrey Varga

Steve Bieda

Carol Shumard Diehl

Cynthia A. Konal

Fred Miller

Eva Tkaczyk

Commissioner
3rd District

Vote for not more than 1

Veronica Klinefelt

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 4

County

Clerk/Register of Deeds
Partial Term Ending 12/31/2020

Vote for not more than 1

Commissioner
3rd District

Vote for not more than 1

Delegate

Delegate to County
Convention

Vote for not more than 2

Local School District

Eastpointe Community
Schools

Macomb County
State of Michigan

Operating Millage Proposal

This proposal renews for ten
(10) years the previous millage
that will expire on June 30,
2019 to enable the School
District to levy the statutorily
reduced rate of 17.7648 mills
on all property, except principal
residence and other property
exempted by law.

Shall the limitation on the total
amount of taxes which may be
assessed against all property,
except principal residence and
other property exempted by
law, situated within the
Eastpointe Community
Schools, Macomb County,
State of Michigan, be renewed
in the statutorily reduced
amount of 17.7648 mills
($17.7648 for each $1,000 of
taxable value) for a period of
ten (10) years, 2019 to 2028,
inclusive.

This operating millage, if
approved and levied, would
provide estimated revenues to
the School District of four
million and six hundred
thousand ($4,600,000) Dollars
during the 2019 calendar year,
to be used for general
operating purposes.

Yes

No

SAMPLE


	Notice
	Agenda
	MACOMB COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION
	AGENDA

	2018-05-10 Minutes - Draft



